From: dlerk@hamilton.ca

To: McRae, Angela; Carson, Katie

Subject: FW: Garbage piling up at Barton and Tiffany
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 9:15:16 AM
Magda Green

Administrative Assistant Il to the City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk, Corporate Services
City of Hamilton
magda.green@hamilton.ca

the Anishi and many other

City Hall is located on the ancestral territory of the } c
and i in i

From: Darcy Field|

Sent: June 10, 2024 6:29 AM

To: clerk@hamilton.ca

Subject: Fwd: Garbage piling up at Barton and Tiffany

I External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Darcy Fiel
Date: June 10, 2024 at 6:28:02 AM EDT

peoples. It s also covered by the Dish with One Spoon Wampum agreement, which asks that all sharing this territory do so

To: Ward 12 Office <ward12@hamilton.ca>, ward14@hamilton.ca, Ward 1 Office <ward1@hamilton.ca>, Ward 2 <ward2@hamilton.ca>, ward3@hamilton.ca, ward4@hamilton.ca, ward5@hamilton.ca,

Subject: Garbage piling up at Barton and Tiffany

One year of protocol and this site still going.




Sent from my iPhone





